
Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Good morning, 

Jennifer Brownfield 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:50 AM 

Commissioner Correspondence 

CORRESPONDENCE 
9/9/2020 
DOCUMENT NO. 06309-2020 

I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000 

I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000; I support Solar Choice 

in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000; I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State -

Docket 2020-0000; I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000; I 

support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000; I support Solar Choice 

in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000; I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State -

Docket 2020-0000; I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000; I 

support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000 

Please add the attached emails to Docket No. 20200000. 

Jennifer Brownfield 
Executive Assistant to Commissioner Julie I. Brown 

Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 

Tallahassee, FL 32399 

(850) 413-6030 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

pciampa@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Peter Ciampa 

< pciampa@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 8, 2020 7:57 PM 

Office of Commissioner Brown 

I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

When I first moved to Florida, I think it was FPL that was running an add campaign congratulating themselves for 

installing their first industrial sized solar farm. I sent an email to the head of FPL, the Gov and the heads of several 

commissions and I told them they should change the campaign to apologize to the citizens of FL that they are finally 

installing their first. You should be finding every way possible to provide incentives for private citizens to invest in solar, 

and other clean energies. How many wind farms are their in FL or off it's coasts? Some day you'll have to answer for 

what you decide. Be it with your god, your grand kids or maybe your own conscience, if you find one, but you'll have to 

answer. 

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create 

more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power 

and providing good paying local jobs. 

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people 

and powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put 

many of these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to 

create even more uncertainty here in Florida. 

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to 

power their homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers 

overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they 

generate and provide to the electricity grid. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 

preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 

Peter Ciampa 

Venice, FL 34293 

pciampa@msn.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

harvweis@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Harvey Weisenfeld 

< harvweis@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

Harvey Weisenfeld 

Ocala, FL 34481 

harvweis@yahoo.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

edward@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Edward Spencer 

<edward@everyactioncustom.com> 

Tuesday, September 8, 2020 7:56 PM 

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

Edward Spencer 

Bradenton, FL 34202 

edward@domine.co.uk 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

weis.suz@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Suz Weisenfeld 

<weis.suz@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 8, 2020 7:48 PM 

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

Suz Weisenfeld 

Ocala, FL 34481 

weis.suz@yahoo.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sandibc63@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sandi Buswell-Charkow <sandibc63 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 8, 2020 7:47 PM 

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

Sandi Buswell-Charkow 

Sarasota, FL 34236 

sandibc63@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

cuchinia@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Barbara Martin-Hasty 

< cuchinia@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 12:22 AM 

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

Barbara Martin-Hasty 

Gainesville, FL 32605 

cuchinia@yahoo.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jphurd11@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Hurd <jphurd11 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 12:30 AM 

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

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing_to 

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

John Hurd 

Venice, FL 34292 

jphurdll@yahoo.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

salleeba@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Barbara Sallee 

< salleeba@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 8, 2020 8:33 PM 

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

many of these jobs and future solar development at risk- we don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to 

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

Barbara Sallee 

Bradenton, FL 34203 

salleeba@me.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

constructart@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Judy Howell 

<constructart@everyactioncustom.com> 

Tuesday, September 8, 2020 10:33 PM 

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

Judy Howell 

Sarasota, FL 34240 

constructa rt@mac.com 
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